
Physical Therapy Section Meeting 
November 10, 2016 

Page 1 of 2 

Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Athletic Trainers Board 
Physical Therapy Section Meeting 

November 10, 2016 
10:00 a.m. Roll Call 

77 South High Street, 31st Floor, South B & C 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 

1. Administrative Matters 

1.1 Agenda Review 

1.2 Approval of Minutes 

Action Required 

1.3 Executive Director Report 

1.4 Executive Session 

1.4.1 To discuss pending and imminent court action (ORC 121.22 (G)(3)) 

1.4.2 To discuss personnel matters related to: 

 Appointment; Employment; Dismissal; Discipline; Promotion; Demotion; Compensation 
(ORC 121.22 (G)(1) see Item 9.1) 

 Investigation of charges/complaints against a public employee, licensee, or regulated 
individual in lieu of a public hearing (ORC 121.22. (G)(1) 

1.4.3 To discuss matters required to be kept confidential by federal law, federal rules, or state  

1.5 Discussion of Law and Rule Changes  

2. Licensure Applications (50 Minutes) 

2.1 Application Review Liaison Report (5 Minutes) 

Action Required 

2.2 Testing Accommodations Requests 

Action Required 

2.3 Physical Therapist/Physical Therapist Assistant Examination Applications 

Action Required 

2.3.1 PT Exam Applicant # APP-000004382 (10:45 am, 5 minutes) 

2.4 Physical Therapist/Physical Therapist Assistant Endorsement Applications 

Action Required 

2.5 Physical Therapist/Physical Therapist Assistant Reinstatement Applications 

Action Required 

2.6 Continuing Education Liaison Report (3 Minutes) 

2.7 CE Request for Approval (5 Minutes) 

2.8 Licensure Renewal Report 

3. Enforcement Division (90 Minutes) 

3.1 Assistant Attorney General Report (5 Minutes) 

3.2 Case Review Liaison Report (10 Minutes) 

3.3 Releases from Consent Agreement(s) 



Physical Therapy Section Meeting 
November 10, 2016 

Page 2 of 2 

3.4 Notice(s) of Opportunity for Hearing 

3.5 Consent Agreement(s) 

Action Required 

3.6 Affidavit Consideration(s) (10:15 am) 

3.7 Hearing Officer Report(s) 

3.8 Summary Suspension(s)  

3.9 To discuss proposed disciplinary action against a licensee pursuant to ORC 121.22 (G)(1) and 
pursuant to 121.22 (G)(5) that involve matters required to be kept confidential under ORC sections 
149.43 (A)(2) and 4755.02 (E)(1) 

3.10 Hearing 

4. Correspondence (10 Minutes) 

Joint Correspondence 

5. OPTA Report (11:30 am, 20 Minutes) 

6. FSBPT Report (5 Minutes) 

7. Open Forum (5 Minutes) 

8. Old Business (5 Minutes) 

9. New Business (20 Minutes) 

10. Next Meeting Preparation 

10.1 Agenda Items 

10.2 Executive Director Assignments 

11. Adjournment 



Physical Therapy Section 
September 8, 2016 

Page 1 

Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers Board 

 
Physical Therapy Section  

September 8, 2016 
9:30 a.m. 

 
Members Present 
Lynn Busdeker 
Matthew Creed 
Erin Hofmeyer 
Ronald Kleinman 
James Lee, Chair 
Paul McGhee 
Timothy McIntire 
Chad Miller 
Trevor Vessels, Public Member 
 
Members Absent 
Jennifer Wissinger 
 
 
 

Legal Counsel  
Melissa Wilburn, AAG 
 
 
Staff Present 
Jennifer Adams, Investigator Assistant 
Diane Moore, Executive Assistant 
Lisa Ratinaud, Enforcement Division Supervisor 
Tony Tanner, Executive Director 
 
 
Guests 
Victoria Gresh, OPTA 
Amanda Sines 
Nicole Lucio 
 

 
Call to Order  
James Lee, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:39 a.m.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
Action: Chad Miller moved that the minutes from the July 14, 2016 meeting be approved as submitted. Lynn Busdeker 
seconded the motion. The motion carried. 
 
Action: Lynn Busdeker moved that the Section go into executive session pursuant to section 121.22 (G)(1) of the 
Ohio Revised Code to discuss personnel matters related to appointment, employment; dismissal; discipline, 
promotion; demotion; compensation of a public employee.  Ronald Kleinman seconded the motion. 
 
The Section Chair called roll: 
 

Ronald Kleinman Yes 
Paul McGhee Yes 
Lynn Busdeker Yes 
Matthew Creed Yes 
Erin Hofmeyer Yes 
James Lee Yes 
Timothy McIntire Yes 
Chad Miller Yes 
Jennifer Wissinger Absent 

 
The Section went into executive session at 9:40 am and came out at 9:54 am. There was no action taken. 
 
Special Orders 
Special Orders 
Election of Section Chair 
Action: Lynn Busdeker nominated James Lee to be Section Chair for the period beginning September 8, 2016 and 
ending immediately following the September 2017 Section meeting. Ronald Kleinman seconded the nomination. The 
Nominations were closed. The members present voted to elect James Lee as Section Chair. 
 

DRAFT



Physical Therapy Section 
September 8, 2016 

Page 2 

Election of Section Secretary 
Action: Lynn Busdeker nominated Jennifer Wissinger to be Section Secretary for the period beginning September 8, 
2016 and ending immediately following the September 2017 Section meeting. Ronald Kleinman seconded the 
nomination. The Nominations were closed. The members present voted to elect Jennifer Wissinger as Section 
Secretary. 
 
Election of FSBPT Delegate 
Action: Lynn Busdeker nominated Erin Hofmeyer to be Section’s FSBPT Delegate for the period beginning 
September 8, 2016 and ending immediately following the September 2017 Section meeting. The Nominations were 
closed. The members present voted to elect Erin Hofmeyer as the Section’s FSBPT Delegate. 
 
Election of Alternate FSBPT Delegate 
Action: Lynn Busdeker nominated Timothy McIntire to be Section’s Alternate FSBPT Delegate for the period 
beginning September 8, 2016 and ending immediately following the September 2017 Section meeting. The 
Nominations were closed. The members present voted to elect Timothy McIntire as the Section’s Alternate FSBPT 
Delegate. 
 
Physical Therapy Section Liaisons 

Continuing Education Liaison Matthew Creed 
Correspondence Liaison Erin Hofmeyer, Timothy McIntire, and Jennifer Wissinger 
Enforcement Liaison James Lee and Chad Miller 
Licensure Liaison Ronald Kleinman 
Rules Liaison Paul McGhee 
  

 
Action: Lynn Busdeker moved that the Section Authorize the Executive Director to accept or reject consent 
agreements on the Section’s behalf for the period beginning September 8, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017. Chad 
Miller seconded the motion. The motion carried. 
 
Action: Lynn Busdeker moved that the Section Authorize the use signature stamps or electronic signatures by the 
Section Chairperson, Section Secretary, and the Executive Director for the period beginning September 8, 2016 and 
ending September 30, 2017. Matthew Creed seconded the motion. The motion carried. 
 
Action: Lynn Busdeker moved that the Section Authorize the Executive Director to make editorial changes to motions 
for the period beginning September 8, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017. Matthew Creed seconded the motion. 
The motion carried. 
 
Action: Lynn Busdeker moved that the Section Authorize the use of hearing officers for the period beginning 
September 8, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017. Ronald Kleinman seconded the motion. The motion carried. 
 
Action: Lynn Busdeker moved that the Section Authorize the staff to issue licenses to applicants with completed 
applications and that the Section ratify the licenses issued by the staff at the Section meeting following the issuance 
of the license for the period beginning September 8, 2016 and ending September 30, 2017. Ronald Kleinman seconded 
the motion. The motion carried. 
 
Discussion of Law and Rule Changes 
None 
 
Administrative Reports 
Licensure Applications 
Action: Ronald Kleinman moved that the Physical Therapy Section ratify, as submitted, the individuals approved by 
the Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board to sit for the National Physical Therapy 
Examination for physical therapists and physical therapist assistants from July 14, 2016 through September 8, 2016, 
taking into account those individuals subject to discipline, surrender, or non-renewal. Mr. Kleinman further moved 
that the following persons be licensed as physical therapists/physical therapist assistants pending passage of the 

DRAFT



Physical Therapy Section 
September 8, 2016 

Page 3 

National Physical Therapy Examination and Ohio Jurisprudence Examination. Matthew Creed seconded the motion. 
The motion carried. 
 
Physical Therapist – Examination  

Brooke Renee Albers Jordan Arthur Alt Michelle Anselmo 
Brittany Austin Rachel Anne Badway Derek Paul Bornhorst 
Brandon Lee Bowers Brett Bowman Ashley Nicole Boyson 
Rhianon Borghese Brady Stephen Brasko Kevin Michael Brown 
Alexander Brown Jacqueline Rose Bucci Jennifer Lee Camm 
Lauren Chester Sarah Rutherford Collier Catherine Costello 
Livia Davis Jennifer Allison Demjanenko Mindy Jilaine Didier 
Jessica Doggett Justin Donald Eilerman Ashley Emerson 
Cassandra Michelle Frantz Timothy James Frigot Tara Marie Gagnon 
Amy Nicole Gordon Kristin Lynn Harper Tyler Lynn Hawkins 
Joseph Raymond Janasek Kyle Alexander Jones Tuliaan Gee-Hee Kelly 
Kaitlyn Celeste Miller Brandon Ryan Modafari Holli Nicole Mueller 
Alyssa Mary Peters Patrick Joseph Sharkey Brent Steyns 
Stephanie Marie Tadla Elizabeth Anne White  

 
Physical Therapist Assistants – Examination  

Acord, Milica Allison, Meghan Bane, Taulant 
Baraz, Eugene Barhorst, Elizabeth Baum, Candace 
Beabout, Rebecca Beke, Deena Bendure, Jerry 
Bennett, Jessi Blaney, Kaitlyn Bodo, Jessica 
Boggs, Gary Boliantz, Heidi Bolmida, Rachael 
Bowen, Frank Braun, Jennifer Bruner, Rebecca 
Buckley, Jennifer Burkett, Aubrie Cates, Jessica 
Cool, James Davidson, Joshua Davis, Joshua 
Davis, Sandra Deitering, Haley Deremer, Rachel 
Dingeman, Sara Dodsworth, Sean Dooley, Brian 
Downerd, Thomas Downing, Tiffany Dyer, Deanna 
Dzina, Donald  Edwards, Pamela Erhard, Kourtney 
Evans, Nathan Farber, Katana Fartea, Ana 
Ferguson, Joshua Fite, Tyler Fitzgibbons, Michael 
Flaherty, Ryan Fligiel, Danielle Floro, Dack 
Floyd, Amanda Fry, Devin Funk, Regina 
Gangi, Joshua Gentry, Erika Giese, Jeremy 
Gilmore, Hannah  Glus, Rebecca Goins, Crystal  
Goldberg, Robyn Gonzalez, Amanda Graver, Molly 
Grillot, Natalie Guillory, Daryl Lamoy, Lateisha Simmonds 
Mullins, Lillian Taylor Petrovic, Zoran Rutschilling, Amanda Rose 
Schultz, Elizabeth Haleigh Stevenson, Joshua Paul  

 
Action: Ronald Kleinman moved that the Physical Therapy Section ratify, as submitted, the physical therapist and 
physical therapist assistant licenses issued by endorsement and reinstatement by the Ohio Occupational Therapy, 
Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board from July 14, 2016 through September 8, 2016, taking into account 
those licenses subject to discipline, surrender, or non-renewal. Matthew Creed seconded the motion. The motion 
carried. 
 
Physical Therapist – Endorsement 

Robyn Levenson Aguirre Andrea Anderson  Laural Lyn Brooks 
Jeffrey M. Bullock Anya  Cox  David Scott Csepe 
Lauren Michele Davis Douglas Alan Eck Leah Marie Fischer 
Megan Jeann Gordon Megan Elizabeth Graver Matthew Champagne Howard 
Jennifer Jean Johnson Kaila Nicole Killian Benjamin Michael Kissick 
Maimi Kobayashi Robert Carl Mach Aaron Henry Megazzi 

DRAFT



Physical Therapy Section 
September 8, 2016 

Page 4 

Alexa Ann Mehesan Minu Mohanan Nair Shauna Noelcke 
Stephanie Kay Roach Ryan Anthony Santangelo Samantha Gail Welcher 

 
Physical Therapist Assistant – Endorsement 

Amber Black Taylor Beth Mcmenamy Jennifer Lynn Shirley 
Michael Scott Sperry   

 
Physical Therapist Reinstatement 
None 
 
Physical Therapist Assistant Reinstatement 
None 
 
Testing Accommodations Requests 
Action: Ronald Kleinman moved that the Section ratify, as submitted, the testing accommodation approved by the 
Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board for additional time: time and a half and separate 
room for physical therapist assistant examination file# 5595417. Lynn Busdeker seconded the motion. Ronald 
Kleinman abstained from voting. The motion carried. 
 
Action: Ronald Kleinman moved that the Section ratify, as submitted, the testing accommodation approved by the 
Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board for additional time: 30 minutes for physical 
therapist assistant examination file#5599318. Lynn Busdeker seconded the motion. Ronald Kleinman abstained from 
voting. The motion carried. 
 
Action: Ronald Kleinman moved that the Section ratify, as submitted, the testing accommodation approved by the 
Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board for additional time: double time and separate 
room for physical therapist examination file# APP000061973. Timothy McIntire seconded the motion. Ronald 
Kleinman abstained from voting. The motion carried. 
 
Ronald Kleinman recommended that the Section grant a NPTE Appeal for physical therapist examination file# 
0424083. Timothy McIntire seconded the motion. Action: Lynn Busdeker moved that the Section grant Section grant 
a NPTE Appeal for physical therapist examination file# 0424083. Matthew Creed seconded the motion. Ronald 
Kleinman abstained from voting. The motion carried. 
 
Continuing Education Liaison Report 
None 
 
Assistant Attorney General’s Report 
Melissa Wilburn, AAG had no formal report for the Section. 
 
Case Review Liaison Report 
Chad Miller reported that the Enforcement Division closed six and opened one new cases since the July 14, 2016, 
meeting. There are five cases currently open. There are three disciplinary consent agreements and one adjudication 
order being monitored.  
 
Chad Miller informed the Section that Maria Hall, PTA, complied with all the terms and conditions and was released 
from their disciplinary consent agreements. 
 
Enforcement Actions 
None 
 
Correspondence 
The Section reviewed the correspondence and provided feedback to the PT Correspondence Liaisons. 
 

DRAFT



Physical Therapy Section 
September 8, 2016 

Page 5 

Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
None 
 
Open Forum 
None 
 
Ohio Physical Therapy Association (OPTA) Report  
Victoria Gresh reported that that OPTA is moving towards a paperless online program for processing continuing 
education. OPTA anticipates the new system to be in place by the end of January 2017. Ms. Gresh also informed the 
Section of upcoming OPTA events such as the fall scientific symposium and leadership conference, and national 
physical therapist day of service. 
 
Amanda Sines gave a brief legislative update. 
 
Federation of State Boards for Physical Therapy (FSBPT) Report 
The Section briefly discussed ideas for the opening ceremony for FSBPT Annual Conference.  The Section discussed 
moving forward with implementing the FSBPT Jurisprudence Assessment Module (JAM). James Lee informed the 
Section that FSBPT is doing away with the Practice Review Tool (PRT). The Section will need update the out of 
practice requirements on the Board website to remove the PRT from the out of practice requirements. 
 
Items for Next Meeting 
Standard Agenda items 
 
Next Meeting Date 
The next regular meeting date of the Physical Therapy Section is scheduled for Thursday, November 10, 2016.  
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business and no objections, James Lee adjourned the meeting at 12:05 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Diane Moore 
 
 
 
________________________________________ ________________________________________ 
James Lee, PT, DPT, Chair Jennifer Wissinger, PT, Secretary 
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,   Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers Board, PT Section  and Athletic Trainers Board, PT Section 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Tony Tanner, Executive Director 
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy 
and Athletic Trainers Board 
 
 
JW:dm 

DRAFT



Physical Therapy Section 
August 18, 2016 

Page 1 

Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers Board 

 
Physical Therapy Section  

August 18, 2016 
9:30 a.m. 

 
Members Present 
Lynn Busdeker 
Matthew Creed 
Erin Hofmeyer 
Ronald Kleinman 
James Lee, Chair 
Paul McGhee 
Timothy McIntire 
Jennifer Wissinger, Secretary 
 
Members Absent 
Chad Miller 
 

 
Legal Counsel  
Melissa Wilburn, AAG 
 
Staff Present 
Diane Moore, Executive Assistant 
Tony Tanner, Executive Director 
 
 
Guests 
Victoria Gresh, OPTA 
 
 

 
Call to Order  
James Lee, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:33 a.m.  
 
Licensure 
Foreign Educated Therapist – Path to Licensure 
The Section reviewed the current laws and rules for foreign educated physical therapist. The Section did not 
recommend any changes. 
 
Out of Practice Requirements 
The Section review the out of practice requirements for physical therapist assistants. The Section did not recommend 
any changes to the current laws and rules. 
 
Discussion of Policy and Procedures 
The Executive Director surveyed other Ohio Board’s to see how if they require passport photograph, notarized 
applications, and whether they print wall certificates. The Executive Director recommended changes to the application 
requirements regarding passport photograph, wall certificate display and issuance, and required forms. The Executive 
Director also discussed changing the deadline for submitting the licensure renewal application to 6:00pm. The Section 
will review the recommendations. 
 
FSBPT 
Licensure Compact 
The Section discussed the FSBPT Licensure Compact. Four states that have joined the FSPBT Licensure Compact: 
Oregon, Tennessee, Arizona, and Missouri. The FSBPT Licensure Compact will be activate when ten states pass 
legislation to join the compact. 
 
FSBPT rulings for individuals involved with test leaking, then applying for licensure 
The Section will continue to review applications on a case-by-case basis. 
 
Alternative Approval Pathway - NPTE 
The Section was not in favor implementing the FSBPT Alternative Approval Pathway for approving applicants to sit 
for the National Physical Therapy Examination. The Section will continue to approve applicants in the traditional 
format. 
 

DRAFT



Physical Therapy Section 
August 18, 2016 

Page 2 

Jurisprudence Assessment Module (JAM) 
The Section discussed the possibility of requiring the JAM for renewal purposes and requiring retaking the JAM every 
six years. The Section also discussed awarding two hours of continuing education for completing the JAM. The 
Section will explore the options for implementing the JAM to Ohio. 
 
Planning for FSBPT Conference (November 2016) 
The Section discussed options for the upcoming FSBPT Conference such as having the OSU Alumni Association to 
play for the opening ceremony, ordering Buckeyes from Anthony Thomas Candy Company. The Section also 
discussed the Sections’ presentation such as a skit, song, or dance. The Board Members will contribute to the cost of 
the activities. The Executive Director will contact Ohio Jobs for marketing materials to use for the presentation. 
 
Physical Therapy Scope in Vision Therapy 
The Section received several correspondence questions related to vision therapy in physical therapy practice. The 
Section will refer to the Guide of PT Practice to help craft responses on these topics. 
 
New Standard Responses 
Documentation Frequency 
The Section discussed documentation frequency, which applies to all settings. Physical Therapy practitioners must 
document all sessions for each physical therapy encounter with a client. The Section will add this topic to frequently 
asked questions. The Correspondence Liaison’s will prepare the draft for the scheduled Section meeting. 
 
Joint Responses  
Prescription required for MSP 
The Section will add this topic to the standard responses. 
 
Caseload/Workload 
The Section discussed the Section’s response for productivity standards and the Caseload document on the Publication 
Section on the Board’s website.  
 
Dry Needling 
The Section discussed the Attorney General’s Opinion for the Chiropractic Board Ohio regarding dry needling.  
 
Correspondence 
The Section will utilize Board’s sharepoint site to draft the correspondence and archived responses. The Executive 
Director will notify the Board Member on how to access the Board’s sharepoint site. 
 
Assistant Attorney General  
Melissa Milburn, AAG had no formal report for the Section. 
 
Open Forum 
The Section briefly discussed the Opioid Crisis in Ohio and how to get physical therapy added to the list of resources. 
 
Items for Next Meeting 
Standard meeting agenda 
 
Next Meeting Date 
The next regular meeting date of the Physical Therapy Section is scheduled for Thursday, September 8, 2016.  
 
  

DRAFT



Physical Therapy Section 
August 18, 2016 

Page 3 

Adjournment 
There being no further business and no objections, James Lee adjourned the meeting at 1:10 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Diane Moore 
 
 
 
________________________________________ ________________________________________ 
James Lee, PT, DPT, Chair Jennifer Wissinger, PT, Secretary 
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy,   Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, 
and Athletic Trainers Board, PT Section  and Athletic Trainers Board, PT Section 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Tony Tanner, Executive Director 
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy 
and Athletic Trainers Board 
 
 
JW:dm 

DRAFT



Type Licensed By Applicant Full Name

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Victoria Wood Baldwin

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Padam Bahadur Bogati

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Haily Buonomo

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Wendy Jane Carranco

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Leslie Perry Collins

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Lucy Cox

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Mary Elizabeth Foss

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Alexis Patrice Goedde

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Jeremy Frederick Harris

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Matthew Emerson Herrick

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Robert Hyde

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Stacia Laine Jamieson

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Sally J Kappen

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Jonathan Eric Kern

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Sharon Lynn Lee

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Brianna Louise LeGrand

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Sheena Nicole Long

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Kaitlin McFarlane

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Raquel Santiago Minarsch

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Edward Multerer

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Renee Cecilia Noll

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Cameron Barber Pikula

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Zaranaben Maheshkumar 

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Cizelle Maria Rodrigues

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Mary Kathleen Rudy

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Lauren Michele Sberna

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Megan Nicole Stewart

Physical Therapist (PT) Endorsement Kyle Hunter Webb
Endorsement  28

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Shannon Lee Buchwald

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Chelsea Marie Conzett

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Liana Marie DeFuria

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Staci Hicks

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Dana Lynn Knapik

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Hannah Kramer

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Matthew Allen McGinnis

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Stephanie Moeller

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Jodi Marie Richards

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Amy Frances Scelza

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Christopher Thomas Stevens

Physical Therapist (PT) Examination Rebekah Hope Tarbutton

Count 12

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Jason David Archer



Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Michael Duane Carpenter

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Jessica Lynn Cianfaglione

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Nicole Corbin

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Shawtay Day

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Mary Katherine Earley

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Autumn Rose Eppley

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Rachel Elizabeth Fretz

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Adam Blake Gist

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Emily Nicole Justice

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Crystal Rose Kurtz

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Jaclyn Katerine Mees

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Rachel Ann Slone

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Tyler James Smith

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Adam Michael Williford

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Endorsement Clifton Augustus Willoughby

Endorsement  16

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Lauren Michelle Ailes

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Gregory Ellis Andes

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Alexandra Barbosa

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Whitney Barnett

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Marshall J. Brink

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Scott Joseph Brown

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Christopher Stephen Bundy

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Michael Joseph Burnes

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Ashley Marie Carroll

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Marc Christopher Carter

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Deanne Marie Cassano

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Jill Nicole Cekada

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Curt William Chunat

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kellee Ann Cianni

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Roche Alan Croy

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kammie Nicole Daugherty

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Bobbie Lee Grace Dawkins

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Cora Rae Derexson

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Nisha Dhamankar

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Heather Churchill Dijulius

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kendyl d Dodson

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Sophia L Dunlavy

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Brittany Ann Ellenberger

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kelly Marie Fleming

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kelly Erin Forshey

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kevin Gallagher

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Zachary Graham

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Charles Forrest Hall



Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Brandon Munich Halsey

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Nicole Hartman

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kyle Cole Hensley

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Timothy M. Hoynes

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Chayna Denean Jones

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Samantha Marie Jordan

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Katelyn Joan Keleman

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Courtney Lorraine Kenney

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kathryn Celeste Koly

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Carly Louise Koss

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Samantha Nicole Kozbial

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Jeffrey Alan Lewis

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Jordan Marvin

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Jefferson Wayne Meadors

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Mallory Elizabeth Meckstroth

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Amie Jo Michel

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Jeffrey Glenn Miller

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Rachel Katherine Miller

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Lacy Elizabeth Mynhier

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kylie Michelle Patterson

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Eileen Marie Perry

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination James Calvin Peters

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Deandra Lynn Pisano

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Lisa Plassman

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kayla Diane Purdum

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kaylee Ann‐Marie Reed

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Tiffany R Rhoades

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Jessica Ellen Ruder

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Kelly Marie Ruscin‐Feudo

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Lisa Marie Salvador

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Shivani Sapre

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Christine Marie Sayre

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Jacquelyn N. B. Scharringhausen

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Angela Lynn Schluneker

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Caitlin Elizabeth Schudel

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Aubrey Aleece Siefert

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Phillip J Smith

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Anna Michelle Snapp

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Denver Erin Snyder

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Patricia Dianne Stevens

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Debra Ann Stevenson

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Sean Patrick Teknipp

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Megan Renee Thompson

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Christine S. Tiell



Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Cody Ryan Troyer

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Shelby Nicole Turner

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Manon Lee Wallace

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Ryan Charles Walter

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Amy Catherine Willie

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Susan Renee Woerner

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Laura Marie Wylie

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Melissa Dawn Yancey

Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) Examination Julie Anne Zachar

Examination  81

Grand Count 137



  
PHYSICAL THERAPY SECTION 

ENFORCEMENT REVIEW PANEL MEETING 
 

Date:  November 9, 2016 
 

 Meeting Time:  12:30 pm 
Board Office Conference Room-16th Floor 

 
 
 
Statistics:  
“New” cases opened since the September meeting:  8 
 
Cases “closed” at the September meeting:  0 
 
Cases “currently open”:  13 
 
Active consent agreements:  2 
 
Adjudication orders being monitored:  1 
 
 

Occupational Therapy Section 
New cases opened since the September meeting: TBD 

Cases closed at the September meeting: TBD 
Cases currently open: TBD 

Active consent agreements: TBD 
Adjudication monitoring: TBD 

 

 
Athletic Trainers Section 

New cases opened since the September meeting: 1 
Cases closed at the September meeting:  0 

Cases currently open:  5 
Active consent agreements: 0 

  
 

*Statistics as of 11/2/16 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 

  



McMillin, Amy <Amy.McMillin@UHhospitals.org>  

Reply all |  

Mon 10/17, 12:45 PM 

OTPTAT Board  

... 

Hello, I was wondering who I could direct a question towards  in the use of yoked prisms by a physical 

therapist for prism adaptation in stroke and brain injured patients. I have seen numerous research 
articles and application in prisms to improved balance, spatial orientation, motor planning to neglected 
side, or to improve pen and paper spatial testing. In these most of these articles I have not seen the use 

of neuro optometry in prescription of prisms in clinically directed exercise sessions. Would it be within our 
scope of practice to use prism adaptation with in therapy sessions to improve balance, wheelchair 
manipulation, posture,  and improve spatial motor mapping if educated in CEU's and neuro rehab of 
course. THank you 

  
Amy McMillin, MSPT 
Senior Physical Therapist 

Vestibular Therapist, Herdman Trained 2016 
UH Warrensville Neuro and Outpatient Rehab 
 
216-765-2830 

Fax: 216-765-2835 

Visit us at www.UHhospitals.org. 

The enclosed information is STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL and is intended for the 

use of the addressee only. University Hospitals and its affiliates disclaim 

any responsibility for unauthorized disclosure of this information to anyone 
other than the addressee. 

Federal and Ohio law protect patient medical information, including 

psychiatric_disorders, (H.I.V) test results, A.I.Ds-related conditions, 

alcohol, and/or drug_dependence or abuse disclosed in this email. Federal 

regulation (42 CFR Part 2) and Ohio Revised Code section 5122.31 and 

3701.243 prohibit disclosure of this information without the specific 
written consent of the person to whom it pertains, or as otherwise permitted 

by law. 

 

  



 

 

 

 



 

 

 



JB Correspondence Nov 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 


	PT Agenda November 10, 2016
	Agenda 1.2 Draft Minutes Sept 2016
	Draft Retreat Minutes Aug 2016

	Agenda 2.3 to 2.5 Licensure Lists
	Agenda 3 Case Review Liaison Report
	Agenda 4 Correspondence
	Joint Correspondence




